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From: . Hein Swanepoel

Sent: Monday, 10 March 2025 16:21

To: Sharen Sadapal

Subject: FW: Request Upliftment - MAK119;1741603129340

NAKRO CORNUBIA
ERIDRY

Hein Swanepoel
National Logistics Manager

. +27(11) 746 4245 PLMAK (19 - U
H A L E W O O D 4 hein@halewood.co.za v

51 Toronto Road, Apex Ext 1, Benoni, 1501
Reg No: 1998/001887/07

redf3 POGUES 4

#4 TLEY WE

DISCLAIMER The information cantained in this communication from the sender of this email is confidential and may be legally privileged. it is
intended solely for use by those authorised to receive it. If you are not the intended recipient you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying,
distribution or taking action in reliance of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.

Fram: Microsoft Power Automate <flow-noreply@microsoft.com>
Sent: Monday, 10 March 2025 13:18

To: Hein Swanepoel <hein@halewood.co.za>

Subject: Request Upliftment - MAK119;1741603125340

53@: Microsoft Power Automate

Request Upliftment - MAK119;1741603129340




Your Vat No. : 4300118155

ATT :TAMINAPGHENYD t/a MAKRO Sh (1239)MAKRO - CORNUBIA
PORTION 1 OF ERF 26 CORNUBIA

PRIVATE BAG X4 NZ BUSINESS ESTATE
SUNNINGHILL COLLECTOR ROAD
2157 RG/0O0DG5581

D11 797 0000

MAK1L1O MZBL HN 90836080 JMO 31/03/25 30203584

MUSGRVGININSGP200ML. OO0OMUSGRAVE GIN INSPIRIT NON-ALC NR521.7400ML @ 0% 521.74-

upliftment,
damages, particles in the liguid, upliftment approved.
grn. 7718
1.000- 521.74-
78.26-
600,00~

TERMS : 30 Days



